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November 1, 2017 
 

Benjamin A. Siembida, P.E. / Project Manager 

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc. 

250 Old Wilson Bridge Road, Ste 250 · Worthington, OH 43085 

 

Re:  CEC 174-470: Benalcazar Parcels - Columbia Gas Service 

 

Thank you for your interest in clean, efficient natural gas.  This letter is to confirm that Columbia Gas of 

Ohio does have facilities available in the vicinity of the proposed project.  Gas facilities are located on the 

Oxbow DR.  Although Columbia Gas of Ohio has facilities nearby, further investigation will need to take 

place to ensure that there is sufficient capacity to serve your proposed site.  Once site plans are available, 

please forward them to my attention so that we may complete our feasibility study; as well as determine 

any costs that may be required.   

 

Please note that availability is contingent upon a cost benefit analysis.  If the project is not deemed 

economically feasible for Columbia Gas, a deposit may be necessary 

 

If you have any questions regarding availability, or how it is determined, please feel free to contact me at 

614-460-6354.  I look forward to partnering with you on this and future projects. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Joe Codispoti 

New Business Development Manager 

Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. 
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                                         Notice 

This map reflects only the approximate location of 

active mains & must not be used to commit 

Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. until locations are 

verified and field checked by the company. Before 

digging call the Ohio Utilities Protection Service 

at 1-800-362-2764 or 811. 

 

 

http://www.columbiagasohio.com/
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7049 BIG WALNUT RD GALENA, OHIO 43021 
614.568.2040 FAX 614.568.2090 

www.genoatwp.com 
 

GARY HONEYCUTT 
FIRE CHIEF  

JOE PONZI 
DEPUTY CHIEF 

CRAIG SKEEL 
FIRE MARSHAL 

GENOA TOWNSHIP 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 
 

December 8, 2017 
 
Benjamin A. Siembida, P.E. / Project Manager 
Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc. 
250 Old Wilson Bridge Road, Ste 250 ꞏ Worthington, OH 43085 
 
Dear Mr. Siembida, 
 
The Genoa Township Fire Department has reviewed the preliminary plans for the Ravines at 
Hoover  and has the following comments: 
 

1. Fire department access roads shall have a minimum width of 20 feet. 
2. Fire apparatus roads 20 to 26 feet wide shall be posted on both sides “No Parking, Fire 

Lane” and installed per the Ohio Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (OMUTCD). 
3. Fire apparatus access roads more than 26 feet wide to 32 feet wide shall be posted on 

one side of the road “No Parking, Fire Lane” and installed per the OMUTCD. 
4. Where a fire hydrant is located on a fire apparatus access road, the minimum road width 

shall be 26 feet.  
5. Minimum inside turning radiuses shall be 28 feet. 
6. Cul-de-sacs shall be a minimum diameter of 96 feet.   

a. If the cul-de-sac has an island, the minimum road width around the island shall 
be 26 feet. 

i. Exception:  Where there is not a fire hydrant within 50 feet of the island, 
the road width may be reduced to 20 feet. 

7. The “Emergency Access” road is considered to be a fire department access road and 
subject to the above stipulations. 

8. Fire hydrants shall be installed at a maximum separation of 400 feet. 
9. The first fire hydrant shall be located at or before the first residence. 
10. There shall be a minimum fire flow of 1000 gallons per minute for structures that do not 

exceed 3600 ft2.  See Ohio Fire Code Appendix B for structures in excess of 3600 ft2. 
11. Fire apparatus access roads shall not exceed 10 percent in grade. 

 
Please contact me with questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Craig Skeel 
Fire Marshal 
cskeel@genoatwp.com 
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